
HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 
5F-1,5 Hsin-An Road Hsinchu, Science-Based Industrial Park Taiwan, 

R.O.C. 
 

Description of Permissive Change 

Date: 2015/11/12 
Federal Communications Commission   
Authorization and Evaluation Division   
7435 Oakland Mills Road   
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: MCLT77H519   

(Original approval date: 03/04/2014) 

 

Applicant: HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: MCLT77H519, originally granted on 

03/04/2014. 

Detail of changes to the certified module: 

1. Add one new antenna. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

============== 

Rio Chen 

Compliance Manager 

HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 

TEL: +886‐3‐5784975 

FAX: +886‐3‐5775100 

E‐mail: rio.chen@foxconn.com 

 


